Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 10:02 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Ary Chua; Joseph Low; Ling Ting An; Eng Aun (Simon) Koh; Victor Seng; Fitriy Bin
Mohamad Nor

Subject: NEW CASE - SNJ3717C CLAIMING AGAINST SKT7004H (AIG), DOA: 02/06/2023

Attachments: SNJ3717C GIA.pdf; SNJ3717C Marked Estimate.pdf

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Enclosed GIA and marked estimate for your perusal.
Vehicle was surveyed by Kenneth today.

Kindly advise who is the officer in charge for this case.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mohamed Nashik (Mr.)

Motor Claims Officer
D: (+65) 6481 1522 | F: (+65) 6481 1011

OPT/MALERHKZ pre.Lo.

Head Office: 159 Sin Ming Road, Amtech Building Lobby 2, #04-05 Singapore 575625 Tel: (+65) 6255 1339
Service Centre: 600 Sin Ming Avenue, CityCab Building, #03-00 Singapore 575733 Tel: (+65) 6472 1313
Motor Insurance Claims Centre: Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A, #01-05/06 Singapore 568047 Tel: (+65) 6481 1522
Optima Carz Leasing: 159 Sin Ming Road, Amtech Building Lobby 2, #04-05 Singapore 575625 Tel: (+65) 6452 6868

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz
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